
Mr. Robert Gellman. Associate Counsel
Conmttee on Government Opentions
Rayburn House Office Building. RooM B-349-B-C
Washington. D.C. 20515

Re: Proposed Draft 8111
,...,

Dear Bob.

Jaauary 14. 1981 ,)

.
First of all, let me say that-I think the draft 1s absolutely excellent:

We very much appreciate your.working on this for us and theoa\ly chaages we might
suggest are basically for clarification (probably due to our unfamiliarity with
writin9[~ills). In any case.we would make the following suggestions.

SEC. 2. (2)(B)-Should we not delete this overall definition and daritl,y i.t
fn other areas of the a11n Several of the following changes reflect this
thtnking.
SEC. 3. (a). Line 3: Between designate and a, insert "portions of". This
change reflects our feeling that all of a proposal .cannot be confidential,
and that the researcher ..should designate only those sections which are.
This same relSoning fo116'l1S in SOI1Ie of the other changes below.
SEC. 3. (b), Line Z: Insert between designate and the "portions of".
SEC. 3. (b)(2). Line 2:' Insert between researcher's lAd status ·or his
employer's· •
SEC. 4. (a), Line 1: Change to read •••• subsection (b), and unfunded"
SEC. 4. (b)(2)(A)-Change to read "portions of the proposal were • • • •
SEC. 5. (a), Line 5: Change to read "to the agency written arglllllt11ts
reglrding which portions of the proposal should be exempt from disclosure".
SEC. 5. (c). Line 4: Between ten fQd~days. insert ·working"l and at the
end of the sentence delete the periOd and add "to allow the researcher or
his empl~r time to fil. appropriate patent applications or other intel.octual
proper1;y protection uallowed by law". .

As requested in your letter, the draft has not been "'~eased to anyone except
the people here at Duke who are involVed, and w111 be held until we have your OK to
proceed. What we would like to do after clearance from yOll is to forward the final
draft to Joe Allen oll the S8lllluSub-cOIIIIIittee on the Constitution. who hIS been
working with us on the S!lllt subject. As I also told yQU, I all on the sub-cOlllldttee
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for Pa~nband Copyrights of COGR (C~1tte~ on Government Relations), "~1ch is '
part of the ,National Association of College and University Business Officers, and"
would like to present this as .COGR's official position at our next, meeting in .'
~ashin9ton:onF~bruar.Y 5th. .

i ' .

," .., . '._ . '... ". : 1::/

Again. my Ill4ny thanks for YOUr. help; and I will call you to discuss the .above'
changes once you've had a chance to receive this letter and review it. .

.. I
I

" "
\, Sincerely.

~ , '

\
,\' ,

Carl B. Wootten'
Director,
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"Mr. ~ugene J. McDona1cl ':
Ms. lucy.~1ght {.'
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